
 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, MPA – City Manager 

DATE OF MEETING: November 25, 2024 

ITEM TITLE: Resolution Dedicating Certain Real Estate as a Park 

 

BACKGROUND: 

This item was discussed at the November 4th City Council Work Session. 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff is proposing to name the park, generally referred to as “Flag Park,” located on the southeast corner 
of 1st Street East and 3rd Ave. SE (150 Hwy) with an address of 301 1st St. E. and PIN of 10.04.278.001. 

RESULTS: 

The City has established priorities during strategic planning sessions. This item supports the Vision from 
that session of Engaging and Catalyzing Community. This item helps achieve that vision by naming a 
park in memory of all the Mayors who have served the City in the past. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends a motion to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a Resolution to Dedicate the 
described Real Estate as Mayors’ Park. 


